
Frequently Asked Questions
The following are questions that were asked in the in Applicant Q&A Session on
06.15.23. Please reach out to support@moboscoc.org for additional questions.

Questions & Answers:
1. Is there a cost for DVIMS? What if we already have a comparable database?

a. If you have a database, there is a lack of tech assistance to VSPs
unless you pay for it. It is not advisable to use multiple databases just
use one. The cost is $6750/year but $1030 must be cash match

2. Is the match a cash payment to CPSEMO?
a. Correct, CPSEMO will use the Cash Match to pay ICA for the DVIMS.

3. Does this have to be a new project or can it supplement an existing program
in housing?

a. It’s for CE access and building capacity of CE for DV Survivors. DVIMS
add all regions into one report.

4. Do you get additional pages for narrative if you are applying for more than
one region?

a. Yes, you do and don’t get penalized for it
5. So if I have two staff already and pay them with Mohip and MHTF funds. We

would not be eligible for these funds?
a. Not to replace, if they’re already full time, no but part time staff yes.

6. If we have a staff that’s split between two funding sources and want to shift
them to one thing and hire part time staff is okay?

a. Creating a staff position and moving CE funds to them
7. Defining eligible costs

a. Refer to the updated Appendix D on the RFP
8. Where can applicants find the scorecard?

a. Available on our site on our DV CE SSO page.
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